From: Terrie Barrie

To: DOL Energy Advisory Board Information
Cc: stevehicks

Subject: Secondary Parkinson"s Disease

Date: Thursday, May 02, 2019 9:58:24 AM

Dear Dr. Markowitz and Members of the Board,
Mr. Hicks asked me to forward his comment to the Board

Please share immediately with all members of the advisory board and post this email to the
public comment section for the 4/24-25/19 meeting.

| have been diagnosed with Secondary Parkinson's Disease. | worked at Y-12 as a machinist and had
other jobs there for about 20 years. | read Cold War Patriots summary of the meeting and checked out

the presentation on Parkinson's disease. | didn't see any mention of Secondary Parkinson's disease.
Will you be looking into this? | found two websites about Secondary Parkinsons Disease:

https://medlineplus.gov/ency/article/000759.htm

https://www.merckmanuals.com/professional/neurologic-disorders/movement-and-cerebellar-
disorders/secondary-and-atypical-parkinsonism

Oak Ridge has a history of mercury exposure.

If you want more information please email me. Thank you for looking into this.
Terrie Barrie

ANWAG
970-824-2260
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